
 

ADDENDUM # 1 TO RFP # 1401-20-R-RFFR-OO1 
RFx # 3120002000 

 

TO: INTERESTED PARTIES OF RFP # 1401-17-R-RFFR-OO1, RFx #3120002000 

FROM: HEWITT PITTMAN 

SUBJECT: CHANGE IN TIMELINE FOR RFP # 1401-17-R-RFFR-00; RFx # 3120002000 

DATE: 5/26/2020 

 

 Change in Timeline for RFP # 1401-20-R-RFFR-oo1, RFx # 3120002000 as follows: 
 
May 30, 2020   Publication in the Newspaper 
June 4, 2020  Second Publication 
June 10, 2020  Proposers may view the facilities at 3:30 PM 
June 17, 2020  Deadline for questions 
June 26, 2020  Anticipated answers 
July 8, 2020, 2:00 PM Deadline for submission of proposals 
July 15, 2020   Begin Evaluation of Proposals 
July 29, 2020  Tentative award by evaluation committee and begin contract ne
    negotiations. 
August 7, 2020   Protest deadline 
August 13, 2020  Anticipated Submission to OPSCR for Final award. 
September 15, 2020  Anticipated start date of contract. 
 

 

 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE THE AMENDMENTS BY SIGNING BELOW AND 
RETURNING WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 

 


